No. 4 4 ¢ Date: 24 /45 /2021

To,
The Dy. Conservator of Forests,
Pune Forest Division,

Pune,

Sub.: Query compliance in FCA Proposal .... Reg.
Ref..  Your letter No. B/Desk-4-2/LAND/624/2020-21 dated 06/12/2021

Sir/ Madam,

In compliance of your letter dated 06/12/2021, we hereby submit our para
wise comments as under:

i) Reply to query at Para No. 1:

Copies of RoR (7/12) of Forest Land are attached with the pProposal and soft copy

of RoR (7/12) of non- forest land are submitted in CD. We have submitted
proposal based on records available in public domain. You are requested to
examine and tally the same with records of Forest Department. If any land parcel

is left unattended, kindly advise us; we will incorporate necessary changes.
ii) Reply to query at Para No, 2-

Asdesired, “L" section of road along with all requisite information is provided

herewith for your kind perusal, please.
i) Reply to query at Para No. 3:

Complied as desired.

V) Reply to Query at Para No. 4
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All land parcels involved in the project have already been included in the
proposal.

V) Reply to query at Para No. 5:

The project is linear and the area proposed for diversion is less than 1.00 Ha. As
such, compliance is required to be made by the Division Office. However, it
would not be out of place to mention that since the Forest Land proposed for
diversion is less than 1.00 Ha. and no tree felling is required to be carried out for
execution of the project, the clause of Compensatory Afforestation Scheme is
subjected to provision under Para 2.6 (i) (b) of Handbook of FCA, 1980 & FCR,

2003 (Guidelines & Clarifications). In this proposal, the CA is not to be insisted
upon.

vi)  Replyto query at Para No. 6:
Complied as desired, if required.

Submitted for further needful, please.

Yours faithfully,

ol

S. S. Kupal

Deputy Engineer
B&C Department, Sub- Division, Indapur,

Zilla Parishad, Pune
Copy to:
1. The APCCF/ Nodal Officer, Nagpur

2. The Chief Conservator of Forests, Pune Forest Circle, Pune
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